
This PDF includes documentation of museum placement for the  
Trumped 2.0 Portfolio in the following museums and libraries: 
 
Edition: 1/35 
Prints & Photographs Division 
Library of Congress  
Washington, DC 20540 
 
Edition: 31/35 
Janet Turner Print Museum 
CSU, Chico 
 
Edition: 32/35 
Artist Printmaker/Photographer Research Collection 
Texas Tech University Museum 
 
Edition: 33/35 
Jules Heller Print Study Room 
Arizona State University Art Museum 
51 E 10th St, Tempe, AZ 85281 
 
Edition: 34/35 
The Block Museum, 
40 Arts Circle Drive 
Northwestern University 
Evanston, IL 60208 
 
Edition: 35/35 
Spencer Collection 
The New York Public Library 
Stephen A. Schwarzman Building, Room 308 
11 West 40th Street 
New York, NY 10018 
 
 



From: : ”Blood, Katherine" <kblo@loc.gov> 
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 at 1:19 PM 
To: Beauvais Lyons <blyons@utk.edu> 
Cc: Richard Peterson <rlp@att.net> 
Subject: Trumped 2.0 exchange portfolio - LC gift 
  
Dear Beauvais: I am glad to let you know I have the green light to accept your kind gift! Thank you again. 
I’ve copied our canned instructions below and please let me know if I can answer any questions. Once 
you have a tracking number, please send that to me so I can have folks watching out.  
  
And an optional request. If you have a copy and paste-able list of the artist names, titles, media, dates 
for each print, I’d be glad to have that to include in my recommendation paperwork. I didn’t see it in the 
link you sent but will check again. Happy/ready to type up if not. Best wishes and deep thanks, Katherine 
  
When sending your package, please use FEDEX, UPS, or another private carrier and provide the tracking 
number to me. Mail from the U.S. Post Office may be damaged due to the mail screening procedures at 
the Library of Congress. Please ship the material to the special address listed below and enclose a 
description of donated item/s (artist, title, date, media, size) along with your name and contact 
information (best address for acknowledgement letter). 
  
Please use this shipping address and let me know the tracking number: 
Library of Congress 
Department A – Attn: DeptAReceipts@loc.gov 
101 Independence Avenue, SE - STOP 4174 
Washington, DC 20540-4174 
  
Many thanks again, Katherine  
  
  
Katherine Blood 
Curator of Fine Prints 
Poster Acquisitions Team member 
Library of Congress 
Prints & Photographs Division 
202.707.4622; kblo@loc.gov 
http://www.loc.gov/pictures 
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DONATION EMAIL FOR THE JANET TURNER MUSEUM – CAL STATE CHICO 
 
December 10, 2020 
 
Hi Beauvais, 
  
Perfect, after the new year will be best. During the holidays, campus shipping and receiving will be 
closed for a few days.  
  
Shipping Address: 
Janet Turner Print Museum 
CSU, Chico 
940 W. First St. 
Chico, CA 95929-0820 
  
Phone Numbers: 
CSU, Chico Shipping and Receiving, (530) 898-5115 
Janet Turner Print Museum, (530) 898-4476 
  
Email: 
Adria Davis, andavis@csuchico.edu 
Laura Nice, lnice@csuchico.edu 
  
Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks again and we look forward to receiving the 
portfolio.  
  
Best, 
Adria 
  
  
Adria Davis 
Collection Manager 
The Janet Turner Print Museum 
CSU, Chico 
(530) 898-3697 
  
From: "Lyons, Beauvais" <blyons@utk.edu> 
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 11:33 AM 
To: Adria N Davis <andavis@csuchico.edu> 
Cc: Turner Info <turnerinfo@csuchico.edu>, Richard Peterson <rlp@att.net> 
Subject: Re: Gift of Lithographic Portfolio Trumped 2.0 for the Janet Turner Print Museum 
  
Dear Adria: 
  
Richard and I are thrilled that the portfolio will be accepted to The Janet Turner Print 
Museum.  Your museum will be the only collection on the west coast where the museum sets 
are placed. Given the challenges of shipping during the holiday season, I think I will wait until 

mailto:andavis@csuchico.edu
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the new year to send it your way. Please send the exact mailing address and associated phone 
number – it will be sent by FedEx Ground and I will use your email address for notifications.  
  
Looking forward to the next steps. 
  
Thanks, Beauvais 
  

 
=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
Beauvais Lyons, Chancellor’s Professor and Ellen McClung Berry Professor  
(He, Him, His) 
School of Art, 1715 Volunteer Blvd. 
University of Tennessee 
Knoxville, TN 37996-2410 USA 
Office: 01-865-974-3202 
Mobile: 01-865-387-0542 
Fax: 01-865-974-3198 
Email: blyons@utk.edu 
Hokes Archives: http://volweb.utk.edu/~blyons 

UTK Printmaking: http://art.utk.edu/printmaking   
Video Profile: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_Kz5_ZEOC1A  
  
  
  
From: Adria N Davis <andavis@csuchico.edu> 
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 10:47 AM 
To: Beauvais Lyons <blyons@utk.edu> 
Cc: Turner Info <turnerinfo@csuchico.edu>, Richard Peterson <rlp@att.net> 
Subject: Re: Gift of Lithographic Portfolio Trumped 2.0 for the Janet Turner Print Museum 
  
Hello Beauvais,  
  
Thank you for the offer and we will gladly accept the donation.  
  
It’s such a fantastic portfolio! 
  
Many thanks, 
Adria  
  
Adria Davis 

about:blankblyons@utk.edu
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_Kz5_ZEOC1A
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Collection Manager  
Janet Turner Print Museum  
CSU, Chico 
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